
  City of Jacksonville Beach 

 Agenda 

    Board of Adjustment 

Tuesday, April 4, 2017   7:00 PM  Council Chambers

City of Jacksonville Beach    Page 1    Printed on 3/29/2017 

MEMORANDUM TO: 

Members of the Board of Adjustment 
City of Jacksonville Beach, Florida 

Board Members: 

The following Agenda of Business has been prepared for consideration and action at the Regular Meeting of the 
Board of Adjustment. 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

John Moreland (Chairperson), Sylvia Osewalt (Vice-Chairperson), Scott Cummings, Thomas Buck, Jeff 
Truhlar, 
Alternates: Francis Reddington, Chase Sams 

EX-PARTE COMMUNICATION 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  January 18, 2017; February 7, 2017 and February 21, 2017 

CORRESPONDENCE 

OLD BUSINESS  

11 North Third Street 
Jacksonville Beach, 

 



Board of Adjustment        Agenda         April 4, 2017

City of Jacksonville Beach    Page 2     Printed on 3/29/2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

a. Case Number: BOA 17-100025 
Applicant/ Agent: Richard W. Withers, Attorney for Owner 

Owner: Hasteh, LLC 

Property Address: 1198 Beach Boulevard

Parcel ID: 177502-0050 

Current Zoning: C-2 

Motion to Approve: City of Jacksonville Beach Land Development Code Section(s): 
34-343(e)(5), for 97% lot coverage, in lieu of 85% maximum; to 
allow construction of a new commercial building for property 
legally described as part of Castro Y Ferrer Grant, Sec. 38, 
Township 2S, Range 29E. 

Miscellaneous Info: One previous variance request (BOA #16-100040, and Two Conditional Use 
requests PC# 28-16, #16-100222 currently in plan check). 

Notes: 

b. Case Number: BOA 17-100028 

Applicant/Owner: Peter and Patricia Gayle Lafser 

Property Address: 3507 South 1st Street  

Parcel ID: 181471-0000 

Current Zoning: RS-1 

Motion to Approve: City of Jacksonville Beach Land Development Code Section(s): 34-
336(e)(1)c.2., for side yards of 7.5 feet each, in lieu of 10 feet 
required; 34-336(e)(1)e., for 46% lot coverage, in lieu of 35% 
maximum; and 34-336(e)(1)g., for a 2.5 foot setback for an 
accessory structure, in lieu of 5 feet required; to allow construction 
of a new single-family dwelling for property legally described as 
Lot 4 and the east 20 feet of closed street, Block 5, Atlantic Shores 
Ocean Front Section Division “A”. 

Miscellaneous Info: No previous variance requests. 

Notes: 



Board of Adjustment                                 Agenda                                                    April 4, 2017 
 

City of Jacksonville Beach           Page 3     Printed on 3/29/2017 
  
 

 
 c.  Case Number:  BOA 17-100029 
 

Applicant/Owner: Robert A. and Debra L. Brinker 

Property Address: 231 North 19th Avenue  

Parcel ID: 175439-0000 

Current Zoning: C-1 

Motion to Approve: City of Jacksonville Beach Land Development Code Section(s): 34-
340(e)(3)c.1., for a front yard setback of 17.5 feet, in lieu of 20 feet 
required; 34-340(e)(3)c.2., for an easterly side yard of 7.5 feet, in lieu of 
10 feet required; 34-340(e)(3)c.3., for a rear yard setback of 14.9 feet, in 
lieu of 30 feet required; 34-340(e)(3)g., for an accessory structure (pool 
deck) setback of 0 feet, in lieu of 5 feet required; to allow construction of 
a new dwelling unit and pool, replacing an existing dwelling unit, on a 
multi-family use property for property legally described as Lot 5, Block 
203, together with the south 5.50 feet of Lot 4, Block 203,  Elton Realty 
Co’s Replat. 

 
Miscellaneous Info: No previous variance requests.  

 
Notes:  
 
  
 
 
d.  Case Number:  BOA 17-100030 
 

Applicant/Owner: William Moneyhun 

Property Address: 132 South 2nd Avenue  

Parcel ID: 175665-0000 

Current Zoning: RM-2 

Motion to Approve: City of Jacksonville Beach Land Development Code Section(s): 34-
340(e)(3)c.1., for a front yard setback of 0 feet in lieu of 20 feet 
required, to ratify an existing nonconforming deck of an existing 
structure, for property legally described as the northwest one-
quarter of Lot 4, Block 22, Pablo Beach South. 

 
Miscellaneous Info: No previous variance requests. 

 
Notes:  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 



Board of Adjustment                                 Agenda                                                    April 4, 2017 
 

City of Jacksonville Beach           Page 4     Printed on 3/29/2017 
  
 

 
 
 
 
e.  Case Number:  BOA 17-100031 
 

Applicant/Owner: New Atlantic Builders, Inc.  

Agent: Stephen B. Williams 

Property Address: 687 South 12th Avenune  

Parcel ID: 176743-0010 

Current Zoning: RS-3 

Motion to Approve: City of Jacksonville Beach Land Development Code Section(s): 34-
338(e)(1)e., for lot coverage of 44.5% in lieu of 35% maximum, to 
allow a swimming pool and deck addition to a single family 
dwelling for property legally described as Lot 7, Block 117, 
Oceanside Park. 

 
 
Miscellaneous Info: Two previous variance requests (BOA# 08-100060, #16-100221).  

 
Notes:  
 
  
 
 
 
PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT 
 
The next scheduled meeting is Tuesday, April 18, 2017.  There are four (4) scheduled cases.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
NOTICE 
 
In accordance with Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, any person desirous of appealing any decision reached 
at this meeting may need a record of the proceedings. Such person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of 
the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.  
 
The public is encouraged to speak on issues on this Agenda that concern them.  Anyone who wishes to speak 
should submit the request to the recording secretary prior to the beginning of the meeting.  These forms are 
available at the entrance of the City Council Chambers for your convenience. 
 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and Section 286.26, Florida Statutes, persons with 
disabilities needing special accommodation to participate in this meeting should contact the City Clerk’s Office 
at (904) 247-6299, extension 10, no later than one business day before the meeting. 



 

BOA 170118 mins  Page 1 of 5 
 
 

Minutes of Board of Adjustment Meeting 
held Tuesday, January 18, 2017, at 7:00 P.M.,  
in the Council Chambers, 11 North 3rd Street, 
Jacksonville Beach, Florida 
 
 
Call to Order 
 
The meeting was called to order by Chairman John Moreland. 
 
Roll Call 
Tom Buck  
Jeff Truhlar  
John Moreland (Chairman) 
Sylvia Osewalt  (Vice-Chairman)(absent) 
Scott Cummings (absent) 
 
Alternates: 
Francis Reddington 
Chase Sams  
 
Ex-parte Communications 
 
Mr. Moreland stated that he an ex-parte communication concerning Case 16-100221 with 
the agent for the project. Mr. Buck also informed the Board that he had ex-parte 
communications with the same agent concerning the same project concerning information 
on an application.  Mr. Truhlar and Mr. Reddington stated they had also had discussions 
with Mr. Goodin. Mr. Sams reported that he had a call but did not respond. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
It was moved by Mr. Buck, seconded by Mr. Reddington, and approved unanimously, to 
approve the following minutes, as presented: 

 
• Board of Adjustment meeting held on November 15, 2016 

 
Correspondence 
 
None 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
(A) Case Number: BOA 16-100212 

Name of Applicant: Robert S. Bass. II 
 

Property Address: 1360 Plantation Oaks Drive North 



Board of Adjustment Meeting 
January 18, 2017 
 

BOA 170118 mins  Page 2 of 5 
 
 

Motion to Approve: It was moved by Mr. Buck, seconded by Mr. Truhlar, to 
approve a request for 38.5% lot coverage in lieu of 35% maximum to allow a pool 
and pool deck addition to an existing dwelling unit.  

Applicant:  The applicant, Mr. Robert Bass, 1360 Plantation Oaks Drive North, 
Jacksonville Beach, deferred speaking to his pool builder, noting that they would 
just like to finish the pavers.  In response to Mr. Sams, Mr. Bass stated that the pool 
was not yet installed.  Mr. Moreland asked if this was the least request he could by 
with.  Mr. R.D. Gray, 1546 Linkside Drive, Atlantic Beach, stated he was the pool 
builder and this was the least that could be done and provide a safe walkway.  Mr. 
Bass added that he had received no negative feedback from the neighbors. 

 
Public Hearing: 
 
There was no one present to speak in favor of or in opposition to the proposed 
application. 
 
Discussion: 
 
Mr. Truhlar noted that the request seemed reasonable.  Mr. Buck added that he lived 
in the community and one-third of the people had pools with similar lot sizes. 

 
Roll Call Vote:  Ayes – Buck, Moreland, Truhlar, Reddington, and Sams.   

The motion was approved unanimously. 
 
(B) Case Number: BOA 16-100220 

Name of Applicant: Russell T. Cox 
 

Property Address: 1202 Palm Circle 

Motion to Approve: It was moved by Mr. Buck, seconded by Mr. Truhlar, to 
approve a request for an easterly side yard of eight feet in lieu of 10 feet required 
to allow a carport addition to an existing single-family dwelling. 

Applicant:  The applicant, Mr. Russell Cox, 605 12th Avenue North, Jacksonville 
Beach, stated that this is a 65-foot wide lot where 90 feet is the minimum.  They 
are asking for two more feet to give sufficient room to park the car.  He added that 
there will be two columns over a pad that exists now.   

 
Public Hearing: 
 
There was no one present to speak in favor of or in opposition to the proposed 
application. 
 
 
 



Board of Adjustment Meeting 
January 18, 2017 
 

BOA 170118 mins  Page 3 of 5 
 
 

Discussion: 
 
Mr. Reddington confirmed that the plan was to cover an existing area and therefore 
should not increase lot coverage.   
 
Roll Call Vote:  Ayes – Truhlar, Reddington, Sams, Buck, and Moreland.   

 The motion was approved unanimously. 
 

(C) Case Number: BOA 16-100221 
Name of Applicant: Heather Webber 

 
Property Address: 1306 and 1308 South 1st Street 

Motion to Approve: It was moved by Mr. Buck, seconded by Mr. Truhlar, to 
approve a request for a front yard setback of 10 feet in lieu of 20 feet required; for 
side yard setbacks of 5 feet in lieu of 10 feet required; for a rear yard setback of 
five feet in lieu of 30 feet required; for accessory structure setback of one foot in 
lieu of five feet required; for gravel driveway in lieu of paved; and for two parking 
spaces in lieu of four required to allow for construction of a new two-family 
dwelling.  

Applicant:  The applicant, Christopher Goodin, 220 Hopkins Street, Neptune 
Beach, noted that the lot was substandard in size.  They were looking to remove a 
structure damaged in the hurricane.  Mr. Reddington asked if the five-foot setback 
in the rear yard will infringe on the rear neighbors.  Mr. Goodin stated that he had 
not addressed that with those neighbors.  He then described the size of the proposed 
units. 
 
Mr. Moreland asked if this was the minimum size of units that could be requested.  
Mr. Goodin responded that he thought this was the best option for construction on 
these parcels.  He then presented a second option for construction, noting that the 
main difference was a parking space as well as the two-car garage.   
 
Mr. Buck noted that the owner got a variance back in 2008, and asked why they 
couldn’t use the original variances.  Mr. Goodin stated that they couldn’t build a 
reasonable structure with those requests. 

 
Public Hearing: 
 
Ms. Julie Brewer, 131 14th Avenue South, noted that each adjacent property was 
single-family.  She agreed that there was a hardship but the request was not 
reasonable.  She added that in many instances people parked on the sidewalks 
making it difficult to walk in the neighborhood.  Ms. Brewer stated that she did not 
have an issue with the gravel driveway.   In response to Mr. Moreland, Mr. Mann 
stated that two-family dwellings only were allowed on these parcels.   
 



Board of Adjustment Meeting 
January 18, 2017 
 

BOA 170118 mins  Page 4 of 5 
 
 

 
Mr. James Healey, 3591 South Kernan Boulevard, Jacksonville, stated that he 
owned the property adjacent that was a duplex converted from single-family.  He 
expressed his support for the proposed variance.  He stated that the structure should 
bring homeowners to the lot rather than renters, which should be a benefit to the 
neighborhood. 
 
Mr. Jim Roiz, 1221 1st Street, Unit 10B, Jacksonville Beach, stated that the 
requested reductions are excessive.  He noted that this area gets a lot of flooding.   
 
Mr. James Brennan, 1301 1st  Street South, Unit 901, Jacksonville Beach, expressed 
his opposition to the variance.  He stated that the original variance in 2008 increases 
the lot coverage to 58%.  He stated that this change was not good for the 
neighborhood, and added that the Board voted the request to lower parking in 2008.  
Discussion followed on the plan approved in 2008 and how it addressed the front 
yard setback, as well as the proposed garage size and the variance request for 
parking spaces.  
 
Mr. Buck noted they had a letter from Ms. Lillian Park, 112 13th Avenue South, 
Jacksonville Beach, in opposition to the setback request, expressing concern about 
the five-foot setbacks and the invasion on her privacy. 
 
Mr. Goodin explained how he came up with the plan.  He stated that this would 
function as a two-car garage.  Mr. Moreland asked him to address the potential from 
flooding.  Mr. Goodin stated this should have no increase in flooding impact, in 
that they are not adding coverage and are trying to limit the impervious surface. 

 
Discussion:  
 
Mr. Truhlar stated that he commended the intent to revitalize the area, but had 
concerns with the request.  Mr. Buck noted that they could try to develop a single-
family dwelling, with conditional use approval, in order to develop something more 
compatible.  He added that the potential to have parked cars blocking the sidewalk 
is not acceptable. 
 
Mr. Moreland agreed stated that he always has to walk around cars when walking 
in the City.  He stated that they should look at a conditional use perhaps.   
 
Mr. Truhlar asked Mr. Mann about garage sizes.  Mr. Mann noted that parking 
spaces were 9’ x 17’ and explained why the ones shown on the applicant’s plans 
would constitute one-car garages. 
 
Mr. Reddington stated that the variance issued in 2008 should be sufficient.  He 
noted that this house in an eyesore but granting the variance would create additional 
problems.  Mr. Sams agreed that this is excessive. 
 



Board of Adjustment Meeting 
January 18, 2017 
 

BOA 170118 mins  Page 5 of 5 
 
 

Roll Call Vote:  Nays – Buck, Moreland, Truhlar, Reddington, and Sams. 
 The motion was denied unanimously. 

 
Adjournment 

There being no further business coming before the Board, Mr. Moreland adjourned 
the meeting at 7:45 P.M. 

 
Submitted by:  Amber Maria Lehman 
   Senior Secretary  
        

Approval: 
   
 
             
 Chairman 
  
       Date: ________________________ 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

BOA 170207 mins  Page 1 of 5 
 

Minutes of Board of Adjustment Meeting 
held Tuesday, February 7, 2017, at 7:00 P.M.,  
in the Council Chambers, 11 North 3rd Street, 
Jacksonville Beach, Florida 
 
 
Call to Order 
 
The meeting was called to order by Chairman John Moreland. 
 
Roll Call 
Tom Buck  
Jeff Truhlar  
John Moreland (Chairman) 
Sylvia Osewalt  (Vice-Chairman) (absent) 
Scott Cummings  
 
Alternates: 
Francis Reddington (absent) 
Chase Sams  
 
Ex-parte Communications 
 
None 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
It was moved by Mr. Cummings, seconded by Mr. Buck, and approved unanimously, to 
approve the following minutes, as presented: 

 
• Board of Adjustment meeting held on December 6, 2016 

 
Correspondence 
 
None 
 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 
(A) Case Number: BOA 16-100202 

Name of Applicant: Ryan Wetherhold 
 

Property Address: 1903 Eastern Drive 
 
Motion to Approve: It was moved by Mr. Buck, seconded by Mr. Truhlar, to 
approve a request for a front yard setback of 22.5 feet in lieu of 25 feet maximum 



Board of Adjustment Meeting 
February 7, 2017 
 

 
 

BOA 170207 mins  Page 2 of 5 
 

required and for 45% lot coverage in lieu of 35% maximum, to allow a front and 
rear porch addition existing single-family dwelling unit.  
 
Applicant:  The applicant, Mr. Ryan Wetherhold, 19 12th Street South, 
Jacksonville Beach, stated that he was trying to modernize the house.  He described 
how they are going to make it friendlier to the neighborhood.  He explained that 
there is a large pool with a small guesthouse.  He explained how the roof 
configuration does not allow for patio furniture or proper flow.  He explained the 
improvements that will make it a usable area.  He explained that the front 
improvements may not be completed right away.   
 
Mr. Buck asked about the garage.  Mr. Wetherhold responded that there was one-
car garage that they will retain.   
 
Mr. Truhlar asked about the front yard request.  Mr. Wetherhold stated that the 
property is angled so the request is for the most variance.   
 
Mr. Cummings asked about the lot size.  Mr. Wetherhold stated that it was RS-1 so 
the setback is 25 feet and the lot is substandard and this is more of an RS-2 type lot.  
He added that they are already over the 35% lot coverage and are only adding a bit 
to it.  Mr. Moreland asked what they could live with for lot coverage.  Mr. 
Wetherhold stated that whatever was submitted and that this was the least amount 
of lot coverage that is possible. 
 
Mr. Buck asked if they could take down the accessory building.  Mr. Wetherhold 
stated that it could be fixed up and there was no intent of tearing it down.   
 
Mr. Mann asked about the width of the driveway and that could be cutback if 
possible.  Mr. Wetherhold noted that there are many cars at the house across the 
street that use their side of the road to park.   

 
Public Hearing: 
 
There was no one present to speak in favor of or in opposition to the proposed 
application. 
 
Discussion: 
 
Mr. Buck stated that the rule of proportionality shows that this would be 34% lot 
coverage if the lot was of conforming size. 
 
Mr. Cummings stated that this was an improvement. 

Amended Motion to Approve: It was moved by Mr. Truhlar, seconded by Mr. 
Buck, to approve a request for a front yard setback of 22.5 feet in lieu of 25 feet 



Board of Adjustment Meeting 
February 7, 2017 
 

 
 

BOA 170207 mins  Page 3 of 5 
 

maximum required and for 45% lot coverage in lieu of 35% maximum, to allow a 
front and rear porch addition existing single-family dwelling unit, as presented and 
discussed. 

Roll Call Vote on Amended Motion:  Ayes – Buck, Cummings, Moreland, 
Truhlar, and Sams.   

 The motion was approved unanimously. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
(A) Case Number: BOA 16-100218 

Name of Applicant: Christopher Rood 
 

Property Address: 505 North 9th Street 

Motion to Approve: It was moved by Mr. Buck, seconded by Mr. Truhlar, to 
approve a request for a rear yard setback of 10.9 feet in lieu of 30 feet required and 
for 44% lot coverage in lieu of 35% maximum, to allow an addition to an existing 
single-family dwelling. 

Applicant:  The applicant, Mr. Chris Rood, 505 9th Street North, Jacksonville 
Beach, stated that he is asking to increase the setback by six feet for a two-car 
garage.  He stated that he is the owner and not Teen Age Homes as shown. 
 
Mr. Mann explained where the side yards and rear yard were on the property.  He 
explained the variance, as being requested to provide a two-car garage.  Mr. 
Moreland stated that it appears that they are going into the side yard and not the 
rear yard.  Mr. Mann noted that when built the house respected 5th Street as the 
front yard, and he conceded that it was confusing. 
 
Mr. Cummings asked about the alley.  Mr. Rood responded that it was blocked off 
by a shed. 
 
Mr. Buck asked if the neighbors had been contacted.  Mr. Rood stated that the 
neighbor to the east agreed with it, and the other neighbor was present tonight. 

 
Public Hearing: 
 
Mr. James Maguire, 837 4th Avenue North, Jacksonville Beach, stated that he 
owned the property to the south and provided a handout to the Board.  He stated 
that he had several concerns with the proposed variance.  He stated that reducing 
this setback by 19 feet places the structure too close to his property.  He stated that 
this proposal would devalue his home.   
 
 



Board of Adjustment Meeting 
February 7, 2017 
 

 
 

BOA 170207 mins  Page 4 of 5 
 

Mr. Buck asked about the alley between the two properties and whether it has been 
incorporated into his property.  Mr. Maguire responded that the fence was built for 
privacy and rebuilt after Hurricane Matthew.  Mr. Moreland asked if his deck goes 
to the property line.  Mr. Maguire responded yes.   
 
Mr. Rood noted that the current variance is already 19 feet and he is only asking 
for six more feet.  Mr. Mann asked if his one-car garage could be remodeled with 
the existing variance.  Mr. Rood stated no because they intent to do a second story 
and the existing garage would be a family room, with a kid’s room over the new 
garage.   

 
Discussion: 
 
Mr. Buck stated that he was struggling with the amount of the request.  Mr. 
Cummings stated that he needed some space but the amount requested was not a 
hardship. 
 
Mr. Mann stated that a denial of this variance application would not affect the 
existing variance in place.   
 
Roll Call Vote:  Nays – Cummings, Moreland, Truhlar, Sams, and Buck.   

 The motion was denied unanimously. 
 

(B) Case Number: BOA 16-100223 
Name of Applicant: South Jax Beach, LLC 

 
Property Address: 53 South 37th Avenue 

Motion to Approve: It was moved by Mr. Buck, seconded by Mr. Truhlar, to 
approve a request for a westerly sideyard of 7.1 feet and an easterly side yard of 9.6 
feet, each in lieu of 10 feet required; for a rear yard of 19.6 feet in lieu of 30 feet 
required; and for 38.7% lot coverage in lieu of 35% maximum to allow substantial 
improvement to an existing single-family dwelling.  

Applicant:  The applicant, Rick Johnston, 3528 Ocean Drive South, Jacksonville 
Beach, stated that this was a nonconforming lot and the intent was to remodel the 
existing structure and incorporate some perimeter improvements.  Mr. Mann noted 
that the proposed remodel exceeded 50% of the value of the structure which makes 
the variance necessary, to ratify the existing nonconformities relative to the 
structure. 

 
Public Hearing: 
 
There was no one present to speak in favor of or in opposition to the proposed 
variance. 



Board of Adjustment Meeting 
February 7, 2017 
 

 
 

BOA 170207 mins  Page 5 of 5 
 

Discussion:  
 
Mr. Truhlar noted that the air conditioning pads were adding to the space. 
 
Mr. Moreland stated that this was a minimal request.  Mr. Buck agreed stating that 
they were basically approving the footprint already there. 

 
Roll Call Vote:  Ayes – Truhlar, Sams, Buck, Cummings, and Moreland. 

The motion was approved unanimously. 
 

Planning Directors Report 
 
Mr. Mann noted that there were two items on the agenda for the February 21, 2017 meeting. 
 
Adjournment 

There being no further business coming before the Board, Mr. Moreland adjourned the 
meeting at 7:55 P.M. 

 
Submitted by:  Amber Maria Lehman 
   Senior Secretary  
        

Approval: 
   
 
             
 Chairman 
  
        

Date: ________________________ 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

BOA 170221 mins  Page 1 of 4 
 
 

Minutes of Board of Adjustment Meeting 
held Tuesday, February 21, 2017, at 7:00 P.M., 
in the Council Chambers, 11 North 3rd Street, 
Jacksonville Beach, Florida 
 
 
Call to Order 
 
The meeting was called to order by Vice Chairperson Sylvia Osewalt. 
 
Roll Call 
Tom Buck  
Jeff Truhlar  
John Moreland (Chairperson) (late, did not vote) 
Sylvia Osewalt (Vice Chairperson) 
Scott Cummings  
 
Alternates: 
Francis Reddington  
Chase Sams  
 
Ex-parte Communications 
 
None 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
Mr. Mann noted that there should be a correction to the December 20, 2016 meeting 
minutes.  He noted that the ayes should be changed to nays on the item that was denied; 
with the action being correct. Mr. Buck moved approval of the December 20, 2016 as 
amended and January 3, 2017 meeting minutes, seconded by Mr. Truhlar.  The motion to 
approve the minutes was approved, as amended, unanimously. 
 
Correspondence 
 
Ms. Osewalt stated she would add them to the record during the case addressed. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
(A) Case Number: BOA 17-100001 

Name of Applicant: Michael Klamm 
 

Property Address: 2704 South 2nd Street 

Motion to Approve: It was moved by Mr. Buck, seconded by Mr. Truhlar, to 
approve a request for a front yard setback of 12 feet in lieu of 25 feet required; for 



Board of Adjustment Meeting 
Tuesday, February 21, 2017 
 

BOA 170221 mins  Page 2 of 4 
 

a southerly side yard of 8 feet in lieu of 10 feet required; and for a rear yard setback 
of 18 feet in lieu of 30 feet required to allow construction of a new single-family 
dwelling home.  

Applicant:  The applicant, Mr. Michael Klamm, 115 9th Avenue South, 
Jacksonville Beach, stated that the original variance request was for 11 feet in the 
backyard that they didn’t get.  He stated that all neighbors supported them except 
one, who suggested to move the house forward to increase the rear yard setback.  
The neighbor who opposed it now supports the new plan and has submitted a letter 
stating as such.   
 
Mr. Sams asked how large the house was.  Mr. Klamm stated the living area 
consisted of 2,500 square feet.  Mr. Mann noted in response to a question that the 
minimum living area was 1,600 square feet in this zone. 
 
Ms. Osewalt noted that they had received correspondence from Mr. Skipper, the 
neighbor that opposed the original request.  Mr. Skipper expressed support of the 
variance as amended and as is being addressed at this meeting. 

 
Public Hearing: 
 
Ms. Leah Rogerson, 2802 South 2nd Street, Jacksonville Beach, stated that they 
were the next door neighbors and they had not been spoken to about this new 
variance.  She stated that they are on the south side of the parcel where the 10-foot 
setback is being changed to eight feet.  She then read her letter into the record. 
 
Mr. Sams asked Ms. Rogerson if she had variances for her house.  Mr. Mann stated 
that he would address it. 
 
Mr. Klamm stated that they had not discussed this with the Rogersons.  He noted 
that their landscaping goes into their yard and he would work with them to retain 
it.  He added that they did have variance for their parcel.  
 
Mr. Buck asked about the survey.  Mr. Mann noted that was an adjustment to the 
formal plat. 
 
Discussion: 
 
Mr. Mann provided a hand out addressing the issues with the layout of the parcel.  
He provided a survey of the Rogerson property, noting that it has received setbacks 
and lot coverage variance approval.  He then noted that Mr. Skipper and his 
neighbor have received side yard setback variances approved.  Mr. Mann added 
that they are not affecting drainage because they are not asking for a variance to lot 
coverage requirements. 
 
Ms. Osewalt added that the 18-foot setback is only for a portion of the property. 



Board of Adjustment Meeting 
Tuesday, February 21, 2017 
 

BOA 170221 mins  Page 3 of 4 
 

Mr. Buck agreed that there were improvements to the original request.  He stated 
that the plans were done well for this parcel.  Ms. Osewalt added that the request is 
not for more lot coverage.  Mr. Cummings agreed with Ms. Osewalt that the lot was 
irregular and this was a fair plan to address that configuration.   

 
Roll Call Vote:   Ayes – Buck, Cummings, Osewalt, Truhlar and Reddington.  The  

motion approved unanimously. 
 
(B) Case Number: BOA 17-100002 

Name of Applicant: Jackie Stewart 
 

Property Address: 728 Holly Drive 

Motion to Approve: It was moved by Mr. Buck, seconded by Mr. Truhlar, to 
approve a request for a northerly side yard setback of seven feet in lieu of 10 feet 
required and to allow separation of adjacent lot currently under single ownership. 

Applicant:  The applicant, Ms. Jackie Stewart, 728 Holly Drive, stated that the 
hardship is that she wants to sell the other lot.   
 
Mr. Buck asked what is going to happen to what is on the other lot.  Ms. Stewart 
stated that they will remove what is on that lot.  Mr. Mann stated that if the buyer 
wanted to build around the pool than that could be done.  Ms. Stewart noted that 
these were platted as two separate lots. 

 
Public Hearing: 
 
There was no one present to speak in favor of or in opposition to the request. 

 
Discussion: 
 
Mr. Buck asked if they were approving a seven-foot side yard for just one lot.  Mr. 
Mann stated that they were just approving the variance for that one property and 
they wouldn’t issue a building permit for anything unless the variance was granted.   
 
Roll Call Vote:  Ayes – Cummings, Osewalt, Truhlar, Reddington, and Buck.  The 

motion was approved unanimously. 
 

Planning Directors Report 
 
Mr. Mann noted that they did not have items for the March 7 agenda, and they were still 
working on the training, but a date had not yet been selected. 
 
Mr. Reddington asked about the article in the paper.  Mr. Mann stated that they were still 
looking at changes to the Land Development Code. 
 



Board of Adjustment Meeting 
Tuesday, February 21, 2017 
 

BOA 170221 mins  Page 4 of 4 
 

Adjournment 

There being no further business coming before the Board, Mr. Cummings adjourned the 
meeting at 7:30 P.M. 

 
Submitted by:  Amber Maria Lehman 
   Senior Secretary  
        

 
Approval: 

   
 
             
 Chairman 
  
        

Date: ________________________ 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



JACKSONVILLE 
BEACH 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE BOANo. /1- /fJfJ{jr,)'j 
HEARING DAIB 1--i-J/J/1 

This form is intended for submittal, along with the required documents, for all requests for variances from the requirements of the City of Jack
sonville Beach Land Development Code, Article 6, Section 6.6 Variances. The Planning and Development Director will evaluate an application 
for a variance for sufficiency \.vithin five (5) days of receipt. If the application is found to be complete, the Jacksonville Beach Board of Ad
justment at their earliest meeting following appropriate public notice of the request will schedule it for review, public hearing and a decision. 

REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION 

I. A boundary survey prepared by a registered land surveyor that shows the location orRf SE!iY:E9ove
ments. Survey, plat or new site plan must also show all proposed additions and/or improvements added to the 
drawing, to scale (on 11"xl7" paper or smaller). 

2. Proof of ownership (copy of deed or current property tax notification). FEB 1 3 2017 
3. If applicant is not owner, notarized written authorization from owner is required. 
4. Non-refundable processing fee of $250.00 (due at the time of application submittal). 
5. Completed application. PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

APPLICATION INFORMATION 

Applicant Name: Richard W. Withers, attorney for Owner 
Mailing Address: 6426 Bowden Road, Suite 201 

Telephone: (904) 242-9000 
E-Mail: richard.withers@msn.com 

Jacksonville. Florida 32216 
Agent Name: ~~----------------------Telephone:_~------
Mailing Address: _______________________ E-Mail: ________ _ 

Landowner Name: -'-H_a""'"s""'-t--'e-""h_.__L_L_C-"--_______________ Telephone: (904) 242-9000 

Mailing Address: 6426 Bowden Road, Suite 201 E-Mail: lisa.anderson@ashcoinc.net 

Jacksonville, Florida 32216 
Please provide the name, address and telephone number for any other land use, environmental, engineering architectural, economic or oth-
er professionals assisting in the application on a separate sheet of paper. , J 
v ARIANCE DATA /I q <D /l>e,Mh JU u I 

Street address of property and/or Real Estate Number: 0 Beach Boulevard I R-177502-0050 
Legal description of property (Attach copy of deed): Part of Castro Y Ferrer Grant, Sec.38, Township 2S, Range 29E 

Justification for Variance: (State the hardship that is created by the application of the code to the property). (Attach 
a separate sheet if necessary). The Applicant requests a variance to allow 4% of pervious space in lieu of the 15% required under 

current code.This is an outparcel of the Beach Plaza Shopping Center which met all pervious space requirements when the shopping center was 

constructed in 1959. The area is currently a parking lot which is completely impervious and Applicant's proposed 4% pervious area will be 

consistent with the shopping center design while improving th atio of pervious to impervious surfaces. 

Tms BOX FOR OFFICE USE ONLY, GO TO NEXT PAGE 

~ CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION: C·cl FLOOD Z01"'E: 

CODE SECTION (s): ) f-L,.f? if 2('?2_ -&- 07'?.tz. lef CU.fi*.Te £Yl fr::e.i::!.d g z:;-g fryT .,e-'J.4r"'"'1 

e.lL _.,,,a {j IV ~L O£ti1. ~ /? f>r l 
I 

~ [/b.7fr"1:~ {:,Id. .1 d_,v,,,. "' 
7' 

-

11NORTH3RD STREET, JACKSONVILLE BEACH, FL 32250 PHONE (904) 247-6231 FAX (904) 247-6107 



-
VARIANCE APPLICATION STANDARDS AND CONDITIONS BOA No. J 7-1 {)()Oc2 ~ 
Section 34-281 Purpose. Variances are deviations from the terms of the LDC, which would not be 

contrary to the public interest when owing to special c~~l1'f'fonditions; 
the literal enforcement of the provisions of the LDC wo~Ml.!rt' ii 'ttn"Clue and un
necessary hardship. 

.FE B 1 3 2017 
Section 34-286. Standards applicable to all variances. In order to authorize any variance from the 

terms of this code, the Board of Adjustment must find that the f g,llgrr~~~ria 
have been met. To assist the Board in making tR~NMIM~ ~ll?<fs~ to:Hip"iet'e"the 
blanks on the form below. 

Standard Applies? Circumstances/ Explanation 
Yes/No 

Special conditions and circumstances exist Yes This is an outparcel of a shopping center 
which are peculiar to the parcel of land approved and constructed in 1959. At the 
building or structure, which are not applica- time of Owner's acquisition of the property, 
ble to other parcels of land, structures or it met the applicable standards for pervious 
buildings in the same zoning district. vs. impervious surface ratio. 

Special circumstances and conditions do not Yes The Shopping Center, outparcel, parking spaces, 
result from the actions of the applicant. landscaping and the FOOT Right-of-Way were all 

established before Applicant's client acquired the 
property in 1989. The owner's proposed use of the 
property is adversely affected by application of the 
current code. 

Granting the variance will not confer upon Yes The existence of previously approved landscaping 
the applicant any special privileges denied for the shopping center dating from 1959 creates a 

by the comprehensive plan and this code to unique situation, similar to "grandfathering." The 

other parcels of land, buildings, or struc- applicant's proposal will result in an improvement of 
the existing pervious vs. impervious surface ratio 

tures, in the same zoning district. for the shopping center (4% vs. 0%). 

Literal interpretation and enforcement of the Yes The additional property required to meet the current 
terms and provisions of this code would de- 15% pervious surface requirement is in excess of the 

prive the applicant of rights commonly en- requirements for the rest of the shopping center and 
restricts the owner's use of the property. The owner 

joyed by other parcels of land in the same has drawn plans for the outparcel construction based 

zoning district, and would work an unneces- upon the 1959 approval and will cause the owner a 

sary hardship. 
hardship in redrawing plans and changing materials 
already ordered. 

Grant of variance is the minimum variance Yes Owner's attached site plan contemplates 
that will make possible the reasonable use 4% pervious surface within the outparcel 
of the parcel of land, building or structure. which will provide a higher ratio of pervious 

vs. impervious surface area. 

Grant of variance will be generally con- Yes The goals of the City of Jacksonville Beach include 
sistent with the purposes, goals, objectives, developing family friendly restaurants and specialty 

and policies of the comprehensive plan and snack shops as contemplated on this outparcel. The 
City's tax base and the ratio of pervious vs. 

this Code and will not adversely affect adja- impervious surface will be improved by Owner's 
cent land. proposed use. 

11 NORTH 3RD STREET, JACKSONVILLE BEACH, FL 32250 PHONE (904) 247-6231 FAX (904) 247-6107 



Doc fl 2006242505 OR BK 13386 ... --·-··-····-··-··-··------·----- -·-
0711212006 t 11'.56 Page 1010, Number Pages: 3, Filed & Recorded 

$27 00 
a · AM, JIM FULLER CLERK CIRCUIT COURT DUVAL COUNTY RECORDING 

• DEED DOC ST $0.70 

Prepared by and return to: 
Michael S. Price, Esq. 
Attorney at Law 
Micb1el S. Price, P.A. 
1905 Atlantic Boulevard 
J1ebonville, FL 32207 
904-396-4445 
File Nwnber: 06-0411 

Parcel Identification No.177502-0000 

RECEIVED 

FE B 1 3 2017 

17-1000;6 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~SpeceAbovcThisLincF«RC<:O<dmgDalll.~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

Warranty Deed 
(STAnITORY FORM· SECllON 619.02, F .S.) 

Thia Indenture made this 11th day of July, 1006 between Edwud Asburilo and Roy1 Ashurian, husband md wife 
whose post office address is 3981 Albambni Drive West, Jaclcsonvllle, FL 3ll07 of the County of Duval, State of Florida, 
grantor*, and lhsteb, LLC, a Florida limited liability company whose post office address is 3982 Alhambra Drive West, 
Jacksonville, FL 3ll07 of the County of Duval, State of Florida, grantee*, 

Witnesseth that said grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of TEN AND NO/I 00 DOLLARS ($10.00) and other 
good and valuable considerations to said grantor in hand paid by said grantee, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, 
has ~ bargained, and sold to the said grantee, and grantee's heirs aud assigns forever, the following described land, 
situate, lying and being in Duval County, Florida, to-wit 

See Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof as If fully set forth be rein. 

Subject to taxes for 2006 aud subsequent yean; covenants, couditlons, restrictions, easements, 
reservations and limitations of record, tr auy. 

and said grantor does hereby fully warrant the title to said land, and will defend the same against lawful claims of all persons 
whomsoever. 

• "Onmtor" and "Gnntce" ore used for singulm or plural. as context r;qui=.. 

In Witness Whereof, grantor has hereunto set grantor's hand and seal the d 

Signed, scaled and delivered in our presence: 



OR BK 13386 PAGE 1011 ······-·-----------···-· ···- -·--~------··----------···- · ·- ···-·····-·-·---·--·-~ 

State of Florida 
County of Duval 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 11th day of July, 2006 by Edward Ashwian and Roya Ashurian, 
who LJ are personally known or [X] have produced a driveI's liceose ~

5 
~ 

(Notary Seal] Notary Public 

W.,,.01llJ' ~ed (S--,, Fonll) ·Page 2 

Printed Name: 

My Commission Expires: 

r.~ MICHAELS. PRICE ~ 
~ MYCOMMISSIO!U!JDll90l.l 

'\';.,.:J' EXPIRES: Jundl9, 2009 
l~AlY n.,....,.U-.AIM:lc.C.o. 

RECEIVED 

FE B 1 3 2017 

)7- (ODOd-5 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

::~,' r·:·w.. ~· :-·. ~- ~ ·.~ ·: : ~·.:: .. •.·. ; ...•. ,.;.; · . . · . ~ ·~ .... v· ;··'· -._,,_ -.·. ,,·.· .... ·'1·.-.. .:,. ·.,~·· .. -r-·.<. ,•.!::; ..: •.. ···= \.·-.... • •• ·.-· : , , ••• ,, .... : •.• • .••• ' ···. •,·.· • .• ..••. ,·. ,•.·. ••• ••• • · . .... . . • ! ··' ; ,· .• -.·.·,·.·.·.•.'.· .• ·.· .. ! .·.·,.,. •.· •. · .... ·.·· .. · .. ' ... ;~.· -·.··,··.· ·,· ... · .. ·.·"··::_. . . . . . • - - - ~ -~ . ' •. ·..i" .. ' . <: . .:.- :: :.~';.:.:·_'~;:._;.}.; i::.«.<:i.~~-... ;.:::k_.·~~:-~f ~ ~ -.:,;~; ... ~ :~ !\ - ~!' 



OR BK 13386 PAGE 1012 

EXIIlBIT "A" 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

·------·-·------

A PART OF THE CASTRO Y FERRER GRANT, SECTION 38, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, 
RANGE 29 EAST, DUVAL COUNTY, FLORIDA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: FOR A POINT OF BEGINNING COMMENCE AT THE 
INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTIIBRL Y RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF BEACH BOULEY ARD, 
U.S. HIGHWAY 90, STATE ROAD 212 (A 200 FOOT RIGHT OF WAY AS NOW 
ESTABLISHED) WITH THE WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF TWELFTH (1 2th) 
STREET(A 70FOOTRIGHTOF WAY AS DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 1174, PAGE 472 
OF THE CURRENT PUBLIC RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY); THENCE SOUTH 08°12'40" 
EAST, ALONG SAID WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 95.90 FEET ; 
TIIBNCE sourn 81°47'20" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 264.00 FEET; 1HENCE NORIB 
08°12'40" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 131.44 FEET TO SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY 
LINE OF BEACH BOULEVARD; .. IBENCE- NOR1H 89°27'20" EAST, ALONG SAID 
SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 266.38 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING. 
CONTAINING 30,009 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS. 

PARCELl.D.NO.: 177502-0000 RECEIVED 

FE B 1 3 2017 
/"" 

11- I tJ O{)c2__~ 
PLANNING & DEVELO PMENT 



JACl<SDNVILLE 
BEACH 

City of 

Jacksonville Beach 

City Hall 

11 North Third Street 

Jacksonville Beach 

FL 32250 

Phone: 904.247.6231 

Fax: 904.247.6107 

Planning@jaxbchfl .net 

www.jacksonvillebeach.org 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

CERTIFIED MAIL# 7012 2210 0002 4628 7268 

April 20, 2016 

Richard W. Withers 
6426 Bowden Road, Suite 201 
Jacksonville,. FL 32216 

RE: BOA# 16-100040 
1198 Beach Boulevard 
(part of Castro y Ferrer Grant) 

Dear Mr. Withers, 

The Board of Adjustment for the City of Jacksonville Beach met and held a public 
hearing at 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, April 19, 2016, to consider the. above application 
for a variance from the requirements of the Land Development Code. 

As indicated in the application, the request was for the following: 

• 34-377, for 16 on-site parking spaces in lieu of 48 parking spaces 

To allow for a new shopping center mixed use building. 

The Board Approved the reque$t as written. 

Please remove the public hearing notice posted on your property. Information about 
building permits, applications and checklists is available in our office or online at 
http://www.jacksonvillebeach.org/business/building-permit-applications-and
checklists. Please submit a copy of this approval letter when applying for any future 
development or building permit applications. If you have any questions regarding 
this variance or the permitting process, please feel free to call me at (904) 247-6235. 

Sin;J_{J~ 
,i~ays, C~r 

~i;~i!'lg Department 



JACICSONVILLE 
BEACH 

City of 

Jacksonville Beach 

City Hall 

11 North Third Street 

Jacksonville Beach 

FL 32250 

Phone: 904.247 .6231 

Fax: 904.247.6107 

Planning@jaxbchfl.net 

www.jacksonvillebeach.org 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

CERTIFIED MAIL RECEIPT# 7012 2210 0002 4628 9880 

October 25, 2016 

Mr. Richard Withers 
6426 Bowden Road, Suite 201-A 
Jacksonville, FL 32250 

RE: Planning Commission Case: PC# 28-16 
Conditional Use Application for outdoor seating at a new commercial 
shopping center, located at 1198 Beach Blvd. 

Mr. Withers, 

The City of Jacksonville Beach Planning Commission met on Monday, October 
24, 2016 in Council Chambers to consider your Conditional Use Application for 
outdoor seating a new commercial shopping center located in a Commercial, 
general: C-2 zoning district, pursuant to Section 34-343(d)(14) of the Jacksonville 
Beach Land Development Code. The request was Approved. 

Please remove the public notices posted on the property. 

Should you have any additional questions related to this matter, please feel free to 
contact our office at (904) 247-6231. 

Sincerely, 

Heather Ireland, AICP 
Senior Planner 





I I I '['_,-(II 
(\ I I \ I \ I ~ ,_,J, . ~ 
I .t\ I I -\- t--\- I J 
1 ~\\--+--\--I I \ I I L 
'JI I I I I I I 
I I I I 

lTI CONCEPTUAL PLAN 
BEACH PLAZA OUT PARCEL 

SW CORNER OF BEACH BLVD & 12TH ST 
Jacksonville Beach, Florida 

~ 1511-0701 

JUNE, 2011 _.,. 
REr 

_.,. ROM - ... RU 

JI' I II 
--rr' I 11 

~I 11 
-- 11 1 I ~I 
--rr' l-11 
-Ii-~ I I 

o 111 Ifill 
-:o-rr' I! 11 
Ir ~I 11 
lt- 11 1 I 11 
- -..rr fi111 

llLI II II 
- -~11 ~i~1 
--1rr1ir•.,1 

I I 
--~I I 
--rr'I 

I I 
-- ~I I 

--rri : 
--~I I 
--rr' I 

~I 
-011 1 I 
--rr' I 

~ I 
- -11 ! ~ 11 
~ 

-0 
r-
)> 
z 
z 
z -n 

r n 
(j) CP 

~ 

0 
m .~ 

< rv 
m = r- __. 

0 --.I 

-0 

s 
m 
z -

~ 
cs I CIVIL SERVICES, INC. 

CONSULTING ENGINEERS 
Z3M ST. JOHl'tS BWFP IO.U>, S. 
JACICSOJfVD.U, n.oRlDA 322•1 

PHOD: (004} -.1-1134 
TAX: (lllCU) N6-o=7 

/ t 



I I ,_ ,-(Ir. 
(\ II \ \ \ \ ~ ~[,____:,J, ·~ 
·, ,\, J -1- .f- I J 
I ~\\--\- .+-, I I I I \... 
'JI I I I\ I I 
I I I I 

CONCEPTUAL PLAN 
BEACH PLAZA OUT PARCEL . 

SW CORNER OF BEACH BLVD & 12TH ST 
Jacksonville Beach, Florida 

~ 1111-0701 

.,.. JUHt. 2011 

II' I II 
--rrl I 11 

u_l I 11 
-- 11 1 I ~I 
--ir l-11 -li-u.i I I 

0 111 'fill 
-:o-rrl I! 11 
If u_I I 11 er- 11 1 1

11
11 

- --.rrl f II 
~ 1 1 I 11 

= ::::~l~I~: 
u_1l1 11 

--nl 1 11 
--rrl I 11 

. u_l I 11 
--n l 1 II 
--rrl I 11 

ILi I II 
-- 11 1 I II 
--rrl I 11 

I I II 
-0~ I 11 
--rrl I 11 

u_l I 11 --n:: 11 v 

r-· • a .-

cs I CIVIL SERVICES, INC. 

CONSULTING ENGINEERS 
1314 ST . .IOHJCS 8LUFP ROi.D, S. 
JACDOtMJ..LE, FLORIDA 32241 

PHOM!.: (ll04) 1141-1'34 
r.u: (904) 14~~" 







JACKSONVILLE 
BEACH APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE BOA No. --'---+--....:........,,__;;.~~ 

HEARING DATE-4---4---
This form is intended for submittal, along with the required documents, for all requests for variances from the requirements of the ity of Jack
sonville Beach Land Development Code, Article 6, Section 6.6 Variances. The Planning and Development Director will evaluate an application 
for a variance for sufficiency within five (5) days of receipt If the application is found to be complete, the Jacksonville Beach Board of Ad
justment at their earliest meeting following appropriate public notice of the request will schedule it for review, public hearing and a decisiw 

REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION 

1. A boundary survey prepared by a registered land surveyor that shows the location of all existing improve
ments. Survey, plat or new site plan must also show all proposed additions and/or imP.rovements added to the 
drawing, to scale (on I !"xi 7" paper or smaller). ( $,,t.. I //~ch lfVU'lf- J.. f 3) 

2. Proof of ownership (copy of deed or current property tax notification). ( ~tt 1- lltJ.,e.J,,,,tL11f- 'Ff-1"") 
!: ~:~~~~~~~0;r~~:?n~0::~~~~~:: (~~~~~:~~:n!~~ijfGt{~l). 
5. Completed application. 

APPLICATION INFORMATION FE 8 2 0 2017 
Applicant Name: Peter and Patrice Gayle Lafser Telephone: (904) 704-9144 
Mailing Address: 2610 Sims Cove Lane PLANNIN G & DEVEl~MIQ$?1afser@gmail.com 

Jacksonville. FL 32223 
Agent Name: ______________________ Telephone: _______ _ 

Mailing Address: ______________________ E-Mail:. ________ _ 

Landowner Name: Peter and Patrice Gayle Lafser 
Mailing Address: Same as above 

Telephone: (904) 704-9144 
E-Mail: plafser@gmail.com 

Please provide the name, address and telephone number for any other land use, environmental, engineering architectural, economic or oth
er professionals assisting in the application on a separate sheet of paper. 

VARIANCE DATA 
ty,# (6t !}/I - DODD 

Street address of property and/or Real Estate Number: 3507 First Street S., Jacksonville Bch .. 32250 
Legal description of property (Attach copy of deed): See schedule A of deed attached; Attachment 2 

Justification for Variance: (State the hardship that is created by the application of the code to the property). (Attach 
a separate sheet if necessary). Our property is in the Atlantic Shores community which is zoned RS-1. Our lot is 50' by 140' or 

7,000 square feet. The minimum lot size for this zoning district is 10,000 so our lot is sub-standard or non-conforming. 
Please see Attachment 1 for further details and explanation concerning hardship that exists due to application of Code. 

11NORTII3RD STREET, JACKSONVILLE BEACH, FL 32250 PHONE (904) 247-6231 FAX (904) 247-6107 



.. 
VARIANCE APPLICATION STANDARDS AND CONDITIONS BOA NO. I 7 - I 000~ 
Section 34-281 Purpose. Variances are deviations from the terms of the LDC, which would not be 

contrary to the public interest when owing to special circumstances or conditions; 
the literal enforcement of the provisions of the LDC would resu~Eetfl~<Dm
necessary hardship. 

Section 34-286. Standards applicable to all variances. In order to authorize any l\kBianc't &Bti the 
terms of this code, the Board of Adjustment must fmd that the following criteria 
have been met. To assist the Board in making this fm~~~~ &cwWtl~,~~EN T 
blanks on the form below. ~ · 

Standard Applies? Circumstances/ Explanation 
Yes/No 

Special conditions and circumstances exist Yes Lot size is 50' by 140', so it is substandard 
which are peculiar to the parcel of land for RS-1 zoning; (7,000 square feet vs. 
building or structure, which are not applica- 10,000 minimum). Size of lot makes it 
ble to other parcels of land, structures or prohibitive to properly develop property 

buildings in the same zoning district. without variances requested. 

Special circumstances and conditions do not No Conditions are due to substandard size of 
result from the actions of the applicant. lot as explained above. 

Granting the variance will not confer upon No Several properties in Atlantic Shores area 
the applicant any special privileges denied with similar non-conforming lots have been 
by the comprehensive plan and this code to granted similar relief with regard to 
other parcels of land, buildings, or struc- variances re~stecf.t Current home built in 

tures, in the same zoning district. 1960 encroaches on setbacks alrefJf" 
JI'- r~A A IJ-A, ~ 11f Ir/}) '("" t,·d. 

Literal interpretation and enforcement of the Yes Exisiting home is over 50 years old and it is 
terms and provisions of this code would de- not feasible to renovate due to age and 
prive the applicant of rights commonly en- condition. New home planned to have 
joyed by other parcels of land in the same features common to other parcels in 

zoning district, and would work an unneces- neighborhood, without which hardship 

sary hardship. would result. Also, see attachment 1. 

Grant of variance is the minimum variance Yes Owner is using a design firm to minimize variance 

that will make possible the reasonable use requested. Variances requested will allow for 

of the parcel of land, building or structure. 
common/reasonable features for a single family 
home similar to those enjoyed by other parcels in 
the neighborhood, see Attachment 1 for more 
details. 

Grant of variance will be generally con- Yes New home is adhering closely to existing footprint of 

sistent with the purposes, goals, objectives, home to be replaced. New home will be consistent 

and policies of the comprehensive plan and 
and add value to those in surrounding area. 
Neighbors will be counseled for input and 

this Code and will not adversely affect adja- concurrence prior to Board hearing. 

cent land. 

11 NORTH 3RD STREET, JACKSONVILLE BEACH, FL 32250 PHONE (904) 247-6231 FAX (904) 247-6107 



Attachment 1 - Additional explanation of hardship Created by Application of Code to the Property 

3507 South First Street 

The property in question was purchased by Peter and Gayle Lafser in 2002. The home has been used by 

various family members, and as a second home by us, the last 15 years. We are now in the process of 

making this location our primary and permanent home. (Currently we reside in Mandarin in 

Jacksonville.) 

Currently on the lot is a home built in 1960. In order to meet our needs and the needs of our family 

going forward, we are in the process of replacing the current home with a new single family dwelling. 

We have been advised by several builders that the current home would not be cost effective to renovate 

due to its age and condition. 

We have engaged a professional design firm to assist us in the planning process for the new home and 

they have prepared the enclosed site plan for the new home, (see attachment 3 enclosed). In the design 
process it became immediately apparent that because of the substandard lot we would be unable to 

build a home that is functional, has features we desire that are common to other homes in the area, and 

would be attractive in appearance. For example, certain features that we do not currently have that we 

would like to have and that are common to other parcels in our area are; a 2 car garage, a master 

bedroom with a bathroom and closets of a reasonable size, and front and rear porch areas. 

As stated in our application, the lot is 50 feet wide and 140 feet deep or 7,000 square feet total. The 

home is in a RS-1 zoning district where a 10,000 square foot lot is the minimum for a single family 

dwelling. Therefore we are requesting variances, as follows: 

• Side yard setback of 7.5 feet vs. 10 feet - It should be noted our current home currently has 

setbacks on the North side that are 7.3 feet and 6.8 to 7.7 feet on the South side. 

• Coverage ratio of 46% versus 35%. If our lot size was conforming in size (i.e. 10,000 sf) our 
coverage ratio would be in compliance at 32.2%) 

We have made a diligent effort to minimize the need for a variance request as much as possible, 

including maintaining the existing footprint so as to avoid any additional encroachment, see site plan 

with overlay of new footprint compared to old). 

Thank you for your consideration of our application. 

Pete and Gayle Lafser 

Footnote 1-The professional home design firm used to assist us in drawing the proposed site plan, 
Attachment 3, is J·amie M. Bryant, 904-742-2588, PO BOX 16692, Jacksonville Florida 32245 

RECEIVED 

FEB 2 0 2017 . 
/7- /0QO;;L?( 

PLANNING & DEVELOPMEN' 



Other Parcels in Same Zoning District Attachment la 

Rights Commonly Enj~yl!_d/~use l,J!'1neces5i1ryJtardship . 

Note: These are nearby parcels which Owner identified where similar hardships existed that are caused ·by substandard lot size. 

Board has granted variances similar to our request to avoid depriving Owners of rights commonly enjoyed by other parcels in same zoning district. 

Other Parcels in Atlantic Shores - unless 

noted otherwise 

11/15/16 BOA meeting: 

211 South 35th Aven~e - case BOA 16-
100180 . 

New home planned - older home 

encroaching on setbacks already 

New home would increase some setbacks 

Home to be of similar scale to others in 

neighborhood 

Coverage was already ~5% and that would 

stay same 

No neighbors opposed 

10/18/2016 BOA meeting: 

42 South 36th Avenu.; - case BOA 16-

Proximity to Our Home 

About 1.5 blocks · 

100159 L ..... - ... - ... -.... - ... About 1.25 blocks 

Lot is 75X100, so noncQ!!fQI!l),tng_ ..... - ··-· . 
Current home is encroaching on side yard 

variance same as new but for 2 inches 

Variance will allow them to build new home 

and add garage and first floor master 

bedroom 

Pool with pavers planned in back yard 

Talked to neighbors and no opposition 

Provided neighbor SUPPC>rt) etters with .• 
location vs. applicant identified 

112 South 12th Avenue BOA 16-100153 
l 

{Not in Atlantic Shore ?ut similar narrow lot 

- 45X120) ! 
Plan to build new home on lot 

Lot is substandard or nonconforming 
No neighbors opposed- -···-- · .. · -·- ·-

8/2/2016 BOA meeting: 

3318 South 1st Street 

Plan to enlarge porch on front causes need 

for variance. 

No neighbors opposed 

1147 Osceola Avenue ~eOA16- 1ooii4~-~ 
• {Not in Atlantic Shore but similar narrow lot 
I 

-SOXllS} } 

Plan to build new home on lot 

No neighbors opposed 

139 South 37th Avenue - ·80.1ri616=~-· 

About 1.5' blocks 

·, ,: _, 

100113 t 2.S blocks . 
Plan to build new home 

Lot is substandard or ~onconforrning 
No neighbors opposed 

Notes - Variances . 

Front setback 15 vs. 25 

Rear setback 25 vs 30 

45% lot coverage vs 35 

Accessory 3 vs. 5 

. .. ! ~ • 

Approved unanimously based on severe 

. hardShip caused by size/shape of lot 

7.5 si.d~ vs. 10 feet 

48.5% coverage vs. 35% 

49.5% coverage vs. 35 

Approved unanimously, given size of lot. 

Front 15 vs. 25 

Side 4.6 vs. 10 

Approved unanimously. 

44%vs35 

Approved unanimously. 

7 .. 5 side vs 10 
18 vs 30 in rear 

.! ' 

tECEIVED 
44.9% coverage vs 35% 

Approved unanimously. \:·~., .. ;; . 
~· ···: F·E B 2 0 ·2017 

-------------------1-'7 - ! ooo ~ ~ 
PLA NNING & DEVELOPM EN 



Prepared by: 
Barbara J. Lamb 
Buac:hnum, Ahem, Persons &: Bankston 
2215 S. Third Street, Suite 101 

Jacksonville Beach. Florida 32250 
File No.: 02-140 

Record and Return to: 
Peter L Lafser and Patrice G. La!ser 
3507 1.St Street South 
Jacksonville Beach, Florida 32250 

=~11:50 
.,.... .101 - 102 nr.1.._... 
JJI or.:tr 1!11!1!1!1 "' 
CUil · CIDIT IMT 

'IL• • 1.50 
IED llE 11• t 1, tl!S.M 
.... • t.00 

General Warranty Deed 

Made this 22nd day of Februacy, 200~ by R-11 C. Udd'eld and DeLina Sue Basa Uckfeld, 
huaband and wife, hereinafter called the grant.or, to Peter L. Lat.er and Patrice G. Lafser, husband 
and Wife, whase post office address is: 3507 1st Street South, Jacksonville Beach, Florida 32250, hereinafter 
called the grantee: · · 

(Whenew:r used herein the llenn "grantor" and "grantee" include aU the parties ID this instrument and the heirs, legal 
representath>es and assigns of Individuals, and the ow:cesoors and 8"Slgns of corporations) 

Wrtneaeth, that the grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of TEN AND N0/100 DOll.ARS 
($10.00) and other valuable considerations, receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, hereby grants, bargains, 
sells, aliens, remises, releases, conveys and confirtns unto the grantee, all that certain land situate in Duval 
County, Florida, viz: 

See Schedule "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof. 

Parcel ID Number: 181471-0000 

Together with all the tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances thereto belonging or in anywise 
appertaining. 

Sul:Qect To taxes for the current year, covenants, restrictions and easements of record and by this 
reference shall not operate to reimpose the same. 

To Have and to Hold, the same in fee siniple forever. 

And the grantor hereby covenants with said grantee that the grantor is lawfully seiz.ed of said land in 
fee siniple; that the grantor has good right and lawful authority to sell and convey said land; that the grantor 
hereby fully warrants the title to said land and will defend the same against the lawful claims of all persons 
whomsoever; and that said land is free of all encumbrances except taices accruing subsequent to December 31, 
200L 

In Witness Whereof, the said grant.or has signed and sealed these presents the day and year first 
above written. 

Witness Printed Name. __________ _ 

State of Florida 
County of Duval 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 220d day of February, 2002 ussell C. 
Llckfeld and DeLina Sue Bass lickfeld, husband and wife, who are personally known to me 0.,...,.......,,. 
produced their driver's licenses as identification. 

RECE\VED 

FEB 2 0 2017 
/'7-1 o()U :;;._?[ 

•LANNING & DEVELOPMENT 



RECEIVED 

FE B / 0 201 7 

17-10003- Fr 
PLANNING & DEVHOPM.E Jr 







JACKSONVILLE 
BEACH APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE BOA No. 11-IDDO:J.1 

HEARINGDATE4/lf //7 
1.his fonn is intended for submittal, along with the required documents, for all requests for variances from the requirements of the City of Jack, 
sonville Beach Land Development Code, Article 6, Section 6.6 Variances. The Planning and Development Director will evaluate an application 
for a variance for sufficiency within five (5) days of receipt. If the application is found to be complete, the Jacksonville Beach Board of Ad
justment at their earliest meeting following appropriate public notice of the request will schedule it for review, public hearing and a decision. 

REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION 

1: A boundary survey prepared by a registered land surveyor that shows the location of alloJ!Pl: ;~
ments. Survey, plat or new site plan must also show all proposed additions and/or improvefil~~a'i'.l~eli 'ro~e 
drawing, to scale (on 11"x1 7" paper or smaller). 

2. Proof of ownership (copy of deed or current property tax notification). 
3. If applicant is not owner, notarized written authorization from owner.is required. 

FEB 2 0 201 7 

4. Non-refundable processing fee of $250.00 (due at the time of application submittal). 
5. Completed application. PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

APPLICANT INFORMATION ~ 

Applicant Name: ~bu+- fl. ~r,(\-¥e ( { 02-08. L · &-c (\1/-e.( 
Mailing Address: 1..\-<&5 "3 '6.~~ )\yl,f vJu_!L 

K.e.,o\\L~ I~ &>\Sd.. 

PLAN~~ ~E~NT 
. , r <2 - c::? /ceJI 

Telephone: 4o\.I- · o&.3 •~I ~ 
E-Mail: br1h4Scd 5<2 <:. §~ .C'.mi 

Agent Name: ______________________ Telephone: _______ _ 

Mailing Address: ----------------------E-Mail: ________ _ 

Landowner Name: ---'~"--""-==-'----'-~--~&......_ ....... 1 o ...... ~ kSe(~""---+-}_[)P...,....._bc..........,.:..i---.L""-'-' -=B'-'-c_,_,(\'--'. ,_,_ff=· ...._(_Telephone: -~-~---
Mailing Address: ~ 

1 

E-Mail:_----=~=-· :....r...-.=-----

Please provide the name, address and telephone number for any other land use, environmental, engineering architectural, economic or oth-

er professionals assisting in the application on a separate sheet of paper. ~~ w [ '{ 5 + J. ~ _. [) jQD 
VARIANCE DATA \>.,,( 

Street address of property and/or Real Estate Number: ~\ \O\~ f\v-e.. W()'(.}h dlL'f B&n. ~ L ?:,22S-0 
Legal description of property (Attach copy of deed): -~""""-"=e...=---=A--'-. ..:....C ~· --'---'---""~------------
Justification for Variance: (State the hardship that is created by the application of the code to the property). (Attach 
a separate sheet if necessary). P~·kt ,S, E P<sk of ~r6\ ~f<ee±. Bc.i<lvt0g :3 ~~ 
go~ ·±o Cix:AL ,fur ~ l A~O /! 

. \ 

Applicant's Signature: --~~~-~ __ h __ ~ ...... /_· __ " ________ Date of Application:&.~ 
THIS BOX FOR OFFICE USE ONLY, GO TO NEXT PAGE 

c-1-

(e.flJ ']_.r I ·f:or qJ1 Q("(effi? 9/r"l: ,{+r (
1
()::A ... ( /.ec4} S<fb-rt"lr e>·f- 0; 11 1,-c'<~.f... 

. b lr'f:ui>r4 fr> er/bw C?-14~h-uf-@,,., a+- Ci. ne+u ~fl7 vn/'f;· 

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 11NORTH3RD STREET PHONE (904) 247-6231 FAX (904) 247-6107 



. MAP SHOWING BOUNDARY SURVEY OF: 
LOT ·5 ,,:: BlOCK 203, TOGETHER WITH THE SOUTH 5.50 · FEET OF LOT 4, BLOCK 203, 
ELTON . REALTY CO.'S REPLAT, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 10, PAGE 14 OF THE 

CURRENT PUBLIC RECORDS OF DUVAL COUN1Y, FLORIDA, TOGETHER WITH THE NORTH 
10.00 FEET OF NINETEE:NTH (19TH) AVENUE NORTH CLOSED BY ORDINANCE· NO. 5748 

~ . ,- .... 

LOT 6 

FOUND 1/2 • IRON PIPE . 67.90' 
J .O' REFERENCE TO CORNER FOUND 1/2" ·IRON PIPE 
BASSETT LB /.1575 
22· PALM mrr· ON CORNER 

NO IDENTIFICATION 

O/l 2.5' 

46.90' 5.5;~ x-x i~-x52..40lt~ ~ 
I ·-

i ... I., 
Mi 

i 111.4• 

.. i I 
I 

I .. !.t-L .. .1.9'. ...... .J 
I-

~ ,. 0 z > 
~I ct: 

~ ~ 
'7 

Vl 

~I I-
0 Vl •• 
_J I: 0 
LL. I- 0 :1 0 

~ 0 

~i ct: w 0 
0 w z 0 ~i < ~ :::::;: _J 

w u OM 

ct: ~ §I 

· LOT 3 

. .., 
i 

NOTES: 

Tl;llS PROPERTY LJES IN FlOOD ZONE "X" BY FLOOD MAP 
REVISED APRIL I 7, 7 989, COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 120078 

·0001 D . 

I 
I 
I l I 
I 
I 
I :>H 

I 
I ~ 
I 

.:I 2 STORY MASONRY <.-r 
u · • & ~E RESIDENCE 

I "' ._. 231 A & B 

~ tl 
U ! 

k 13..1• ~ ... . 
' 

3rd STREET NORTH 
100' RIGHT-OF-WAY 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
;..: .. 

•.•· I 
, I 

ANGLES SHOWN HEREON ARE go·oo·oo· AS FIELD MEASURto AND POSSESSED 

ALL LOTS SHOWN HEREON UE W11HIN BLOCK 20.3 EXCEPT AS NOTED CERTIFlED TO: 
NO BUILDING RESTRICTION LJNE BY PLAT 

O/L DENOS OVER LJNE 

ALL FENCING SHiiwN· IS 5' WOOD FENCE EXCEPT AS NOTED 

THERE MAY BE ADDmONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT SHOWN ON 
THIS SUffVEY THAT MAY BE FOUND IN THE PUBLJC RECORDS OF 
DtNAL COUNTY, FLORIDA 

0 U R 0 E N 
SURVEYlNG AND MAPPING, INC. 

8150 Lone Star Rood, Suite 3 
Jacksonville, Florido 32211 

MIKE · MCCUE 

SIT 1/2" IRON PIPE 
10.00' DURDEN LB /5595 

I 
I----. 5 ~ 0::: w 

::::i 
0 Oz 0.. z 
w zw "' ~ >-ffi m 
~ 

i;; W6 ~ 
\'; 0 ::) ~ 3 
8 

0 · <{ I 
Z .2 LL 

2 0 0 w >-..---
I ~ 

ffi 

~ ffi 
f-

~ :r: 
0 (.'.) 
z 2 
w e::: 
i!: e::: ...c 0 

~LL 0 .._.. (.() 

()) 

C' 

RECEIVED 

DEC 1 2 2016 
(90+) 72+-5588 Fox 72+-915~ 

LICENSED BUSINESS NO. 6696 I 7-/DOOd-C/. 

lHIS SURVEY NOT VALID UNLESS lHIS .PRINT IS EMBOSSED WllH lHE sEAL OF lHE ABOVE SIGNED. 

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENl 

B_-"'.1933 



+~~ 

BRINKER ROBERT A U 
"'4853 REGISTRY WALK 
.KENNESAW, GI\ 30152 
BRINKER DEBRA L 

Primary Site Address 
231N191H AVE A 
Jacksonville Beach FL32250 

Official Record Book/Page 
03164--00850 

0

231N19THAVE 
Property Detail 
RE# 175439-0000 

Tax District USD2 

Prol!ertY Use 0810 Residential Mi>ed Units 3-9 

# of Buildings 2 

Legal Desc. For full legal desaiption see 
Land &. Legal section below 

Subdivision 03199 ELTON REALTY ms R/P PT 

Total Area 7016 

The sale of this property may result in higher property taxes. For more information go to Save 
Our Homes and our Property Tax Estimator . 'In Progress' property values, exemptions and 
other supporting information on this page are part of the working tax roll and are subject to 
change. Certified values listed in the Value Summary are those certified in October, but may 
indude any official changes made after certification Learn how the Property Appraiser's Office 
values property. 

,....,,,, 
Taxable Values and Exemptions - In Progress L.J 

Va ue Summary 

Value Method 

Total Building Value 

Extra feillture Value 

Land Value (Market) 

Land Value ~ric.) 

lust (Market) Value 

Assessed Value 

Cap Ditf/Portability Amt 

E:xeml!tions 

Taxable Value 

2016 Certified 

CAMA 

$87,348.00 

$755.00 

$223,440.00 

$0.00 

$311,543.00 

$311,543.00 

$0.oo / $0.oo 

$0.00 

$311,543.00 

Tile# 
9428 

2017 In Proaress 

CAMA 

$95,713.00 

$633.00 

$223,440.00 

$0.00 

$319,786.00 

$319,786.00 

$0.oo I $0.oo 

See below 

See below 

If there are no exemptions applicable to a taxing authority, the Taxable Value is the same as the Assessed Value listed above in the Value Summary box. 

County/Municipal Taxable Value 
No applicable exemptions 

sa1 H" t C1 es 1s orv ..J 

Book/Page Sale Dilte --~~---
03164-00850 11/20/1970 

07280--01107 12/31/1991 

07280--01113 12/31/1991 

07280--01012 1/23/1992 

08274--02041 1/31/1996 

12560--00137 6/16/2005 

+-·; 
Extra Features LJ 

Sale Price . 
$12,000.00 

$137,550.00 

$137,550.00 

$100.00 

$153,100.00 

$100.00 

SJRWMD/FIND Taxable Value 
No applicable exemptions 

Deed Instrument Tme Code -MS - Miscellaneous 

QC-QuitOaim 

QC-QuitOaim 

QC-QuitOaim 

WO - Warranty Deed 

WO - Warranty Deed 
·- - .. 

School Taxable Value 
No applicable exemptions 

Qualified£Ungualified Vacant/Improved ~·--J 
""'"'""'". 

Unqualified Improved 1 
-
Unqualified Improved I 
Unqualified Improved I - -
Unqualified Improved I 
Qualified Improved I 
Unqualified 1 ~~~ved I -

feilture Description Bldg. 1..ength I Width Total Units Value 

--~-DedW~en 

DedWooden 
·-~~·. I ~ ~-[-: ~--, ! 

1

64.00 ---+-$4- 2-2.-00 - , 

32.00 $211.00 I 
:i''l 

Land & Legal Ll 
Land 
LN Code Use Desc_ri_p_ti_o_n_.~_z .. o~n-in_a _ _ Fro_n_t ..:-Dep~-th-1~cat-eg __ orv_!-Lan~;.;,;d ... U:;.;n;:;.its.:;;;... f,,;;Lan;;;;;;;:d;;:T;;;m:;;e;_,__

11
,.;Lan;;:;.:.;;.d ..;'ll.:;al:;.;u:.;:e;._

1 

1 j 1000 CDMMEROAL ·1 JC:-1 0.00 0.00 C.Ommon 7,448.00 I Sq~an:foota~e $223,440.00 

Buildings tJ 
Building 1 
Building 1 Sire Address 
231 N 19Tii AVE Unit A 
Jacksonville Beach FL 32250 

Bui lding Type 

Year Built 

Building Value 

~ 
Gross 
Area 

Finished upper 
750 story 1 

Base Area 790 
···--·--·- --

Addition 54 

Addition 153 
--· ·-
Total 1747 

- - . - ·--·-

0801 - DUPLEX 

1948 

$64,978.00 

Heated Effective 
Area Area 

750 712 

790 790 - - - -
54 49 

153 138 
--·- --~-

1747 1689 
-· - --

Element Code Detail 

·1 Exterior Wall 17 17 c B. Stucco - · ·-. 
Exterior Wall 11 11 Board &. Batt I 
Roof Struct 3 3 Gable or Hip I --- ------

I Roofing C.Over 3 3 Asph/C.Omp Shng - - - . 
I Interior Wall 3 3 Plastered 

-- -· ----
Int Flooring 12 12 Hardwood I 

i 
Heating Fuel 4 4 Bectric I 
Heating Type 4 4 Forced-Ducted I 
Air C.Ond 3 3 Central I 

l 
I 
I 

Element Code 

~
;;;-----"'i-2.000 ' ---~---

drooms 4.000 __ J 
ths 2.000 __ I 

ooms / Units -~~- _ _ ___ _I 

Le I 
LN Legal Description 

1 10-14 28-2S-29E 711·· - ·-·-·-·1 
2 -Ei.TON REALlY roS-R/P I 
3 I ~~FT Lor 4,L.or 5,N lOFT I 
4 ST LYING S TiiEREOF BU< 203 ( 

1: 
r~'I 

,.--, 
' ' 
r~'I 

" '5 L:_J L~ BAS r-J . ' '--'-' 





JACKSONVILLE 
BEACH 

, -

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE BOA No. / 1-1 D!Jt>?:;Q -

HEARING DATE4-L/.-dfJl1 
; This forµi is intended for submittal, along with the required documents, for all requests for variances from the requirements of the City of Jack-

sonville Beach Land Development Code, Article 6, Section 6.6 Variances. The Planning and Development Director will evaluate an application 
for a variance for sufficiency within five (5) days of receipt. If the application is found to be complete, the Jacksonville Beach Board of Ad

justment at their earliest meeting following appropriate public notice of the request will schedule it for review, public hearing and a decision. 

REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION 

1. A boundary survey prepared by a registered land surveyor that shows the location o:l.all ~~ti\l~ ~rove
ments. Survey, plat or new site plan must also show all proposed additions and/or imp&me~ M!e~o the 
drawing, to scale (on 11"x17" paper or smaller). 

2. Proof of ownership (copy of deed or current property tax notification). 
3. If applicant is not owner, notarized written authorization from owner is required. FEB 2 1 2017 
4. Non-refundable processing fee of $250.00 (due at the time of application submittal). 
5. Completed application. PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

Applicant Name: _cN_·l_LL_<A-_rr--__ ~rll __ 6_~_E'f__,_-"-H--'--u-~_· ___ Telephone: Cf of-2-cfL -?? ? f I 
Mailing Address: 1.72 2-,,_i:r;. Avt:S ..Se~ 'T'ti E-Mail:50~CfTr<li?@ . 

0A,c., 'Bc-H . 5 22 5a f1e:.{YQ)ft1 L 

Agent Name: ______________________ Telephone: _______ _ 

Mailing Address: -------~--------------E-Mail: ________ _ 

Landowner Name: _(0~l_L_L_1_A_rf' ___ fYJ __ o_"1_E_'{_.__,_H_._· _lf_~ ______ Telephone: 1 tJ t..?- ~zf~ .... ~ 7 ff 
Mailing Address: 1-?A. .2-rI9 l--}'1.:£ · S--ou 'Tt-t E-Mail: _______ _ 

THIS BOX FOR OFFICE USE ONLY, GO TO NEXT PAGE x CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION: . ~Yb -a FLOOD ZONE: 

CODESECTION(s): '74---?Ao[e£12 ,r_[ ~ {;,...- ~ f:r6-1r-r y~,,/ ~fl,.~~ ~ -f- 0 'f , 1, rnx / ~ 
{v {qNf;, a~ &-:'l_~ P!:&l.CPtt~ J~ Q_f- !!_"'1 ~21-ry 5.'lrvc fl/I"(' -

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 11NORTH3RD STREET PHONE (904) 247-6231 FAX (904) 247-6107 



. VARIAN CE APPLICATION STANDARDS AND CONDITIONS BOA No. /1- f ~[)(j ~ 
Section 34-281 Purpose. Variances are deviations from the terms of the LDC, which would not be 

j contrary to the public interest when owing to special circumstances or conditions; 
the literal enforcement of the provisions of the LDC would result in undue and un
necessary hardship. 

Section 34-286. Standards applicable to all variances. In order to authorize any variance from the 
terms of this code, the Board of Adjustment must find that the following criteria 
have been met. To assist the Board in making this finding, please complete the 
blanks on the form below. 

Standard Applies? Circumstances/ Explanation 
Yes/No 

Special conditions and circumstances exist f:i----C-f(E~L'f Q<f'o5Ep' c__LSf?.ACR· 
which are peculiar to the parcel of land [;?Ee.~~ t""1 .q~}?LV, . 
building or structure, which are not applica- ~'7 g09 ~0(7 r~ .:f~ ,- ~? f~~~ 
ble to other parcels of land, structures or y 

j.fff7Pr~'/'3 e£:t::-rf' -eu~ 
buildings in the same zoning district. ~-:;;;:::= F~ c J-\ ~ . 
Special circumstances and conditions do not 
result from the actions of the applicant. 

Granting the variance will not confer upon 
the applicant any special privileges denied 
by the comprehensive plan and this code to 
other parcels of land, buildings, or struc-
tures, in the same zoning district. 

Literal interpretation and enforcement of the 
terms and provisions of this code would de-
prive the applicant of rights commonly en-
joyed by other parcels of land in the same 
zoning district, and would work an unneces-
sary hardship. 

Grant of variance is the minimum variance 
that will make possible the reasonable use 
of the parcel ofland, building or structure: 

RECEIVED 
Grant of variance will be generally con-
sistent with the purposes, goals, objectives, FEB 2 1 2017 
and policies of the comprehensive plan and 
this Code and will not adversely affect adja-

PLANNING & DEVELOPr.~ENT 
cent land. 

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 11NORTH3RD STREET PHONE (904) 247-6231 FAX (904) 247-6107 



- ; 

; . 
... 

,, 

WARRANTY . DEED 
iHoivro •. · To ikl>rvro: 

iriNANCiA\. PRIMING INC 

Naint: 
~----------- ---- -- - ---- -- - -- - -- ·~-- ·- - -- ---- -· - -

Adel•• .. : · . Ronald Cohen 
- · ... ~ . : ' 

-, -3740 · B~ach ·Blvd~·. , #l0-2B 
_ . . Jacksonville, \FL ·3 22 07 

This Instrument Prepared by:: . · -· 
.·:· . . 

Add; ... ; .- Ronald Cohen _ , ::.: . . . 
'. \:· ::C3);4_ cf: B~a~h -~i:Va .-:, #1-0-2B .· . 

Joe # 20 ! :-114/506, OH Bi\ 15::'86 Page 2494 
t.!u:i1ber Page!.-. : 2 
R<ecorJed %25/2010 at 03 : 1 PM . 
JIM FULLER CLERK CiRCUIT COURT DIJV/1. L 
CO LJ /ffl' 
Rf·:CORDll'JG $HJ.SC 
l. c'ED DOC ST $0.70 

R EC-E-IVE-9 
t .. Jactesonv1lle-, .)·~.;·'.32207 .. . . 

1~roperly Appraisers Parcel ldentrflcatioh (Folio) Nuniber(sJ: FEB . 2 1 2017 

~-ianteelsi . S.S. llsJ: /r; ~ ( O 0 0 ~ D 
.. ?. . SPACE Aet::Ni=. nus iiNE FOR PFK:>CESSING DATA ··-";__-fl-bOr-N--IY-ffo~t-Ri~~~.,..,,~·.ACli ~ 'THis LINE FOR AEcoAoiNG DATA----

J / lcN r- · - . 

. 19~ · day of June A.D. 2010 

.... : .... he.· ··¢LY.PIE .tG-~ MONEYHlJNf.. ,a sihgle woma·n and widow ()f· -Ralph .F Moneyhun . Sr 
~ · rctnaJter .ca· ~teu ; the grantor, to · · . _ • ' • 

·· ... CLYbfE _ G. _· MONEYHUN r.-- WILLIA~ ·DEROY MONEYHtJN and CLYDE ANDREW MONEYHUN , . 
. , .:: whose ~post o]{icc -aildress: .. is .. ,- a~- J ,<J.irit: Tenants with - Ri¢its of survivorship .· · 

.·~. ;; . _ .1. 3_2 · :i~a ~venue s ; ·{ · Jacksonvilie Beach, FL 32250 
· · ·, heretncifter called the gra11:tee:· '. · .. · · ' .: · .. · : _ . 

. . (Wilim-r wed. her.in th~. ~m;,: ~ifanio~•· ·.~ /inJ!tee" ·ineladt all th~ partlt. Lo Ihle. h11tnam .. L a~ th. 
· -

0
·· laeln; lepl npi'911iltaUY1t i.nd· u1lJ1il·oUndlTldaal1, and U.e eucce11on i.nd a11l,U of cotponUone) 

· · '· . · jf_ftntsitttJt: _That·, tJte, gra_,;.tOr~ for ·a,ul j n -c~nsideration of the ·sum of~ 1 o. o o and other 
valuabl~ ·considerations,. f.ecejpt:~fi'Cr~of is ·her~by acknowledged, hereby grants, barg.ains, sells, aliens, remises, 
relcases, :conveys .a:nd'conJi-tm.:s:unto ·the .grantee all that certain land,situate in Duval 
County, SUJ,te oI . F_lorida ., · ;."Vii: . .· . 

. · tli·e Northwest: · One~~qucirter · (N'w 1I4) ·of Lot .Four ( 4), Block 
i Twenty·~ .tw.6-"(22,)', ,PABLb-· BE'ACH SOUTH, according to plat recorded in 
Plat.:: ~ook 3:·, ... Pag!3 ~ 28 ~ of ~ the current public records of Duval 

. Coqnty, · F1brd:da.·.o 
• 0 M,: :' • ;•,. '·• { , · • • : '~ . : ••• 0 

·. C1ydie · G'~ Morieyhu.rt:'. cihq :; R'aiph F-~·. Moneyhtin, s?:. ·were : married· on 
1'0/ :1 0_/42 and :were ;·cohtJ_riticfus-fy .. fria-rried until the death of Ralph 

. .F. Moneyhun , .. Sb_-. .: dn··~o2./07./'08 ·~ -·"· _. · · · · 
.· .. ~ ... ' . ·-:.~ ... ··~;.G-.;'·: :: : .. ·, . 

. . . 
: . . . . • • ·~ . ' •!· . - ' '~. . ' :• 

... 

··. · _, ::.~ .-~~:1.JIJ~,~¥~il~~f:;~th:;~tioie ~·tli1t,~fjts,: . .'-li~t~riit~~tts ·a?idii'p]J~~Qngin~~r-ii~'fiYWis~ c 

-: l~~~i~~~~~~ ~ 
, . ·it · :·sitn1?WNJ.14f:tM1fratit~iluJ:s. boo~~ry§~l_··~'f@ .t~'µ;f4tautli'§rity to s~~l _and. ~o.t,~Y.~ $0.iiL:lliti~• : ~ii.~ lier~by warra71t.i; the 

- titlif to·said'l<ifi'iHtnd·Will daf,ifiut: til:i! !'sam~'.tigitli1t.S_t the tawful claim.s ofall:plf~sqns'wMffl.;soc:Ver; and that said la1td 
.. -
· ··.. . ··:· is-free of all encumbrances, ; ctceptltai~saicruing s:Ubsequent to December 31, 2009 

. '3Jrl llfttttlIU l!llJrtrt.nf, ,the.said. grantor has signed and sealed these presents the day and yem·ft:rst above 
written. · '· 

132 3,nd Avenue s. 
J'ocL Office Addrat 

Jacksonville Beach, FL 32250 

PrinieCI Signalurt 

Signalun . i'ool oll\ce Add,.... 

f>rinl*I SignaluN 

.STATE OF · · FLOR.IO.A I hcrcl:-y Ccrllfy tho Lon U1lti doy,. bcforo mc, 1i'n officer duly oulhorizcd . · 

· lo ad111inistcr oaths ond-liiltc. ahlmowl~dgtncnla, pcrilonally ilppcaii:d COUNTY OF DIIVAT. . . ) 

. CL YD LE , G • ..: MciNg.yt-JiIN ·· . . - ~------__:__.::.__ ____ ....;.._ ______ _ 
·. know'n lo ~e LO bo i.ho person 0~.6i~:ti1i nri~· ~j;i, ~~C~!J~d llic roreioiug imiLrumcril, who ocknowlcdgcd before me LhaL She 
·.· : exed1tcd Lhe some, UuiL I relied upon UiO tolloVrlng r~~:_ (if ldcni.mciiUon or Lhc obovc•nomcd person_: . . . . . '. - . 

. · imd thiil lin odlh.(wosXwas nol) Loken. '·" ..__ ___ _;__ ______ ~--'-----'---------------~--
" . . .. . •.· .; . . - . · .. 

nnd nnd officio I seal in.lhc·CouhLy and St.ate losL aforesaid Uds 

_..c:::...L-l,.,,,L!.-''-.\.4-..;.__: diiyof, ... Y . A.~Q.lQ_. 
',;:•r"• 



. . . -· .... • .... ..... .01-555 
MAP SHOW.ING 

~J..W. 14 __ L.OT__._4_ BLOCK 
PABLO 

SURVEY OF 
22. AS ·SHOWN ON . MAP OF 

BEAL.W. 
AS RECORDED IN PLAT 9001< '? PAGE 'lb. · OF PUBLIC RECORDS OF DUVAL· CO-_ FLA . 

LEGEND " . 

«l CONC MON 

O IRON Cal (SET) 

x- FENCE 

o .IRO~ COR.(FO.) · 

G CROSS CUT 

F. B. \\Z '. 1'<::7 

:r 
}-
'.:) 

· ~ . ~ ·l .. 

~> I 
Li' 
N 

- ~ 

~ -0 

FOR · Pi.ALP' 1-l _ __0e>UE~ ___ - -· 

REC 

FEB 2 1 2017 

. . /'7-/DDo?JD _ 
PLANNING & OEVHOPMEN1 

AVElHJE- 5oUT \--l 

~ ('3.5" 
------""""""--· -~ r.f±: . 

\) 

-+ 
. "' 

I 
1.4· . 

. ~ 
,.: -

:-· 1.0 

\t-2 STY . 
Woc:>.D ~.o 

DwELL.IU& 

J.fl?Z 

.rf\ 

~ 
2-::."IY - .s' 
\,STY . 

1-STY. wD -
4,.AP,A~E-

ZJ .I 

3 .5' 

' Vl 

o .7. 

N 
IJ" 

..... /' 
_, 

/ 
./~/ 

. ( ._ Lc::>T 

1N3lfl!d013/\30 'B ~NfNNVld 

Ll02 i c 833 

03Al3:>3~ 

im hae·r•is«»n £ a~~o(·ia•~~. i-n<·. 
LAND SURVEYORS P.0 . 80X 23161 JACKSONVILLE, FLA 32217 _ 904/731-0722 

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE A801/E _1-_o_r __ WA.s SURVEYED BY 

ME AND THAT TH~ Dwi:;:.L-r_it-J6- IS LOCATED UPON SAME 

AS SHOWN AND THAT THERE ARE NO E~CROACHMENTS UPON SAID 

LC7T 

JAME~ D HARRISON JA PLS 

SCALE : ld-=-2-=' 

JULY 2k, 1977 
------(' 

.(J .. _,. , 
r·\ Cl_./ . / 

\.._ .i.'krrk:--1- / .. .1 _ / - (~-::'.u1 .. ~-- . L 
REG fSTERED 

I , 

SURVEYOR, NO 2647, Fl.-ORIDA 
QATE . 

, __ 



·-·I.·' .... ~ . 

I.·.: MAP SHOWING SURVEY OF 
- 1~ L···oT 4 B OC !lW. ~-- . __.___ L K ?2. AS ·SHOWN ON . MAP OF 

PABLO BE-Acµ 
AS RECOR DEC IN PLAT 8001< __ '3 ____ PAGE 

__ _,,'Z=b'-'-·----- OF PUBLIC RECORDS OF DUVAL CO . FLA . 

LEGEND ·· 

0 CONC MON 

o IRON Cort (SET) 

11.- FENCE 

o IRON COR (FO.) · 

@ CfltOSS CUT 

F. 8 . l(Z : IC? 

FOR - PiALP~ . _0£~llii.lb!'---.---

. ·:."I ~ ...,. 

~:". , 
. r" 

I 

1.4- . 
U\ 
N 

1 : ~ ' 
. ~ 

I. .-: 
·. -
, 

Z.'-

~-0 

RECEIVED 

. FEB -2 1 2017 

11-100050 
PLANNI NG & DEVEl.OPl~1Er 

$e,::~.pu D AVEULJE- $'oUT H 

/ v~af<:.[t'xttf' 

• ... f,'1""' 
.o' ~ (?>.5 ' 

, .. _._ ,::f 
. . 1.0 

\t.·2 SIY . 
Woo.D 

DwE°LL.IU& 

J.1"132 

"' 
2-:;i..,-Y . 

~ 
.5 

!, STY. 

Zl .I 

'?7. 5' (7.?. 

3 .o 

? .s' 

' Vl 
N 
~ -· 

.,·"'' 

( _ 

. ,: 
.. / 

/ 

/ 

L c?T "' -4 ) 

/ 

/ 
/ 

,. 

/ --· 

LANO SURVEYORS P.O. BOX 23161 JACKSONVILLE FLA 32217 904/731-0722 
I , 

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE _1-_o_r __ WAS SURVEYED BY 

ME AND THAT TH~ _.;.D_w_i;;._1..._'-_11-.1_c;.. _____ 1s LOCATED UPON SAME 

AS SHOWN AND THAT THERE ARE NO E~CROACliMENTS UPON SAID 
L<?'T 

JAMES D HAFIRI SON JR PL S 

SCALE : l"'-=-2=' 

PATE . JULY 2.h, 1'377 (. 

'~ 

. '\ .~7 .. /I 

, r"\ '7/./ , / 
l_i.W.r-k0- / .. J - ,,, · c.~--. L 

I , 

" REGISTERED SURVE\i'O~ , NO 2647, Fl.-ORIDA 




















	BOA 170118 mins draft.pdf
	Minutes of Board of Adjustment Meeting
	Call to Order
	Roll Call
	Mr. Moreland stated that he an ex-parte communication concerning Case 16-100221 with the agent for the project. Mr. Buck also informed the Board that he had ex-parte communications with the same agent concerning the same project concerning information...
	Approval of Minutes



	BOA 170207 mins draft.pdf
	Minutes of Board of Adjustment Meeting
	Call to Order
	Roll Call
	None
	Approval of Minutes



	BOA 170221 mins draft.pdf
	Minutes of Board of Adjustment Meeting
	Call to Order
	Roll Call
	None
	Approval of Minutes






